

BARRY SELLS, **Freelance Runner.**

+44 7540 242 012 | bazsells@hotmail.com | Manchester & London.

- Aged 25+ with a full, clean UK drivers licence.
- I have four years experience working across approximately 40 commercials, music videos and short films variously as office & floor runner.
- Experienced with live action and stop-motion animation production, passionate about story telling and challenging projects.
- Since late 2014, I've been working on my animated short, backed by Jude Law and Ben Jackson via *Riff-Raff UK* and *Kickstarter*.
- Currently looking to transition back into live-action, preferably within narrative driven television series & feature film production.

EXPERIENCE

STUDIO MANAGER / PRODUCER 2013 – 2014

Nearly Normal, London | Animated Commercials

FREELANCE RUNNER 2013

Outsider, London | Commercials, Features

HEAD RUNNER 2011 – 2012

Stink, London | Commercials, Features

HEAD RUNNER 2010 – 2011

Smoke & Mirrors, London | Post, VFX

Summary of skills:

Equipment & Crew Bookings – Basic Production Scheduling – Expenses – Client Hospitality – Directors Hospitality – Casting Video Cut Downs – Storyboard Amendments – Location Running – Floor Running – Grip Assisting – Facility Maintenance – Office Organisation – Team Leading – Social Media Copy Write – Video Conversions – Basic Photoshop – Treatment Research – Reception Cover – Canon DSLR – Final Cut – Word/ Excel – NDA's

COMMERCIALS

<u>Title</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Producer</u>	<u>Role</u>
Mentos Fresh News	Brian Lee-Hughs	Andrew Levene	Floor Runner
More Than Tea Pot	Greg Brunkalla	Giles Johnson	Floor Runner
Waitrose Wine The Experts	James Williams	James Williams	Floor Runner
Home Office Sexual Coercion	Yann Demange	Astrid Edwards	Office Runner
Mercedes You Drive	Yann Demange	Blake Powell	Office Runner
Novartis	Pleix	Bobby Bray	Office Runner
National Lottery The Return	John Hilcoat	Malarchy MacAnneny	Office Runner
Lactofree Listen Up	Paul King	Andrew Levene	Office Runner
Chedds Field Testing	Paul King	Andrew Levene	Office Runner
Honda Spark	Martin Krejci	Juliet Naylor	Office Runner
Heineken The Switch	Martin Krejci	Malarchy MacAnneny	Office Runner
Youngs Side by Side	Arno Salters	Giles Skillcorn	Office Runner
Cocaine Unwrapped Run'	Rohan Blair-Mangat	James Waters	Office Runner
Orange Ninja	Nacho Gayan	Tony Moreno	Office Runner
YouView Projections	Christian Bevilacqua	Kitty Hackney	Office Runner
Lucozade Revive	Nick Thornton-Jones	Fran Thompson	Office Runner
VW Cinema Idents	Ivan Zacharias	Nick Landon	Office Runner

BARRY SELLS, **Freelance Runner.**

+44 7540 242 012 | bazsells@hotmail.com | Manchester & London.

Prada Luna Rossa	Adam Berg	Mungo Maclagan	Office Runner
Nike My Time Is Now	Adam Berg	Ben Croker	Office Runner

MUSIC VIDEOS

<u>Title</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Producer</u>	<u>Role</u>
Lewis Watson Into The Wild	Ollie Murray	Tom Birmingham	Floor, Loc' Runner
Plan B Ill Mannors	Yann Demange	Ben Sullivan	Office Runner
Wiley Lights On	Rohan Blair-Mangat	Tom Birmingham	Office Runner
Misha B Home Run	Rohan Blair-Mangat	Tiernen Hanby	Office Runner

ADDITIONAL CREDITS

<u>Title</u>	<u>Company</u>	<u>Type</u>	<u>Role</u>
Disney Junior Give a Book'	Nearly Normal	Animated Commercial	Producer
AVG Online Security	Nearly Normal	Animated Web Content	Producer
Scout Magazine Front Cover	Nearly Normal	Paper Craft, Stills	Producer
Look See Proof 'Casualty'	Weekender Records	MTV2 Promo	Producer, Director
Look See Proof 'Local Hero'	Weekender Records	MTV2 Promo	Producer, Director
The Inventor Of Happiness	B-Animated	Animated Short	Producer, Director
Pinocchio Lovers	Northern Film School	Animated Short	Producer, Director
G7th 'Skip Ad' series	B-Animated	Animated Web Content	Producer, Director

EDUCATION

The Northern Film School, Leeds.
Screenwriting & Directing for Film & Moving image Production
First (Ba) Honours

ENDORSEMENTS

"Throughout his time with Stink, Baz was integral to the smooth running of the production office, proving himself to be hard working, reliable and forthcoming with ideas to improve operations within the running team" - **Robert Herman – Former M.D, Stink**

"I had the privilege of working with Baz between 2013/14 at Nearly Normal Studio. Baz is a proactive and tireless contributor who would make a great addition to any team. He is highly organised and a perfectionist in his work. I would highly recommend him for any position, as he rises to the occasion when presented with challenging projects." - **Jaime Kiss – Director, Nearly Normal**

*Further references available upon request.